

Declaration Letter

Date (08/04/2013)

BABT TCB
Balfour House,
Churchfield Road,
Walton-on-Thames,
Surrey,
KT12 2TD

Dear Sir or Madam,

We,

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.
Bantian, Longgang District, Shenzhen, 518129, China

hereby declared

in our application for HUAWEI MT1-U06, MT1-U06(FCC ID:QISMT1-U06) , this device is acting as client device and operated on 2.4GHz and 5GHz. This device does not have the radar detection function specified by FCC. Also No parameter or information relating to detected radar waveforms is available or accessible to end user. The client software and associated drivers will not initiate any transmission on DFS frequencies without initiation by a master. This device do not support Ad-Hoc mode on 5GHz WiFi bands. Also the DFS bands of this device (5.25-5.35GHz and 5.47-5.725GHz) is not supporting the hotspot mode.

Sincerely,

For and Behalf of:
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.



Zhangxinghai
EMC Laboratory Manager